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            Private Bag X65, PRETORIA 0001, and Int Code: +27 12 Tel: 012 406 1658 Fax: 086 272 8850 
            E-mail:  Phuti.Mahlanya@dpw.gov.za  website: www.publicworks.gov.za 

 
 
Dear Sir/ Madam  
 

You are hereby invited to submit a quotation for the supply and delivery of the following 
goods/assets/service to the Department of Public Works.  
 
QUOTATION NO    : RFQ127A0222 

QUOTATION DESCRIPTION    : SUPPLY AND LABORATORY EQUIPMENT 
VALIDITY PERIOD    : 84 
CLOSING TIME    : 11:00 

CLOSING DATE   : 14.08.2025 
  

DESCRIPTION  

 

UNIT OF  

PURCHASE 

 

QUANTITY 

REQUIRED 

UNIT COST 

( INCL VAT)  

TOTAL 

AMOUNT  

( INCL VAT )  

PH 4 Buffer, 500ml 500ml 6   

PH 7 Buffer 500ml 500ml 6   

PH 10 Buffer 500ml 500ml 6   

Conductivity standard, 1413 Us/cm with 

certificate 

500ml 6   

Conductivity standard 146,93 Us/cm 500ml 6   

Conductivity standard 12.88 mS/cm 500ml 6   

Nitrile Gloves, size medium 100/box 10   

Filter paper Ashless 150mm diameter 100/box 20   

Bottle Brushes, Nylon 300x50x75mm Each 10   

DPD free Chlorine Reagent PP for 10ml 

sample 

p/1000 2   



 2 

Graduated Glass pipettes 10ml Each 10   

Glass vacuum dessicator with lid and plate 

diameter 300mm 

Each 1   

Silica Gel Breads 35mm, self indicating 500g 500g 3   

DPD Total Clorine Reagent PP for 10ml sample p/1000 1   

Total Bid amount  
 

 
 
Please e-mail the completed quotation to 

 : Public Works   
       : Corner Church and Bosman Street 
Enquiries       : Phuti Mahlanya 
Tel        : 012 406 1658 

E-mail                  : Phuti.Mahlanya@dpw.gov.za  
 
Quotations must be submitted to the following email address: Phuti.Mahlanya@dpw.gov.za 

              
NOTE: Suppliers are to ensure that their banking details are successfully verified on CSD, The 
department may at any point request verification of the details.  
 

Please stamp the RFQ with your Company Stamp. However a quotation on the company letterhead 
would be accepted. Failure to return the forwarded PA-Forms will result in your quotation being 
considered as non-responsive. 
 


